From: Staton, Jennifer A

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 2:14 PM

To: Jeff L. Hord; Amsler, Sandra

Subject: RE: RFP #18-025 Workers' Compensation Claims Administration Services - Tabulation sheet
Attachments: Brentwood Proposal.pdf

Mr. Hord-

Please see the attached.

Jennifer Staton, MS, CSP

Risk Manager

Beaufort County School District
843-322-2355 (w) | 843-812-6405 (m)

From: Jeff L. Hord [mailto:jhord@asgclaims.com]

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 9:48 AM

To: Amsler, Sandra <Sandra.Amsler@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Cc: Staton, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Staton@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Subject: RE: RFP #18-025 Workers' Compensation Claims Administration Services - Tabulation sheet

Good Morning,
| hope all is well and everyone is staying dry with Hurricane Florence.
Thank you so much this is very helpful for me.

Would it be possible for you to send me a copy of the winning proposal, or do | need to do something else under the
open records act?

Thank you again for your help.

Jeff L. Hord

Executive Vice President

AS&G Claims Administration Inc.
Direct: 713-744-2505

Cell: 713-562-1631
www.asgclaims.com

An NCP Member Company
www.nationalclaimspro.com

From: Amsler, Sandra <Sandra.Amsler@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 7:44 AM
To: Jeff L. Hord <jhord@asgclaims.com>




Cc: Staton, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Staton@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Subject: RE: RFP #18-025 Workers' Compensation Claims Administration Services - Tabulation sheet

Good Morning Jeff:
Attached is an electronic copy of the Evaluation Tabulation for our RFP #18-025 Worker’s Compensation Claims
Administration Services, as per your request.

Warm Regards,

Sandi Amsler, CPPB
Procurement Coordinator
Beaufort County School District
843-322-2349

843-322-0748 (fax)

From: Jeff L. Hord [mailto:jhord@asgclaims.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 10:28 AM

To: Amsler, Sandra <Sandra.Amsler@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Subject: RFP #18-025 Workers' Compensation Claims Administration Services - Tabulation sheet

Sandi,
Good Morning.

Would it be possible for you to send me the tabulation sheet for this award. | would like to see where AS&G needs to
improve.

Please let me know if there is anything else you need form me.
Thanks

Jeff L. Hord

Executive Vice President

AS&G Claims Administration Inc.
Direct: 713-744-2505

Cell: 713-562-1631
www.asgclaims.com

From: "Amsler, Sandra" <Sandra.Amsler@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Date: June 1, 2018 at 3:06:49 PM CDT

To: Randy Chapman <Randy.Chapman@bwood.com>, "Keith Brown@pmagroup.com'
<Keith Brown@pmagroup.com>, Charles Sears <csears@paisc.com>, "Jeff L. Hord"
<jhord@asgclaims.com>

Cc: "Murphy, Reggie D" <Reggie.Murphy@beaufort.k12.sc.us>, "Staton, Jennifer A"
<Jennifer.Staton@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Subject: RFP #18-025 Workers' Compensation Claims Administration Services - Intent
to Award

Good Afternoon:
Attached you will find the Intent to Award for RFP #18-025 Workers’ Compensation
Claims Administration Services.

Thank you for your interest and support of the Beaufort County School District.



Sandi Amsler, CPPB
Procurement Coordinator
Beaufort County School District
843-322-2349

843-322-0748 (fax)

<18025 RFP Worker's Comp Claims Admin Services - Intent to Award.pdf>



